Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
S D N TR S e T ey e A T e e e T N R R S L DT S AR R

To: mckaye001@netscape.net; john@shoemakerlaw.com; donaldhedquist@comcast.net;
kjr0592@gmail.com; kriley592@gmail.com

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul); Spong, Amy (CI-StPaul); Boulware,
Christine (CI-StPaul); Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 758 Maryland Ave E.Kaye Ltr R-R Ltr 2-12-13

Mary,

Just a quick glance at the bid, , | am not seeing timelines

From: mckaye001@netscape.net [mailto:mckaye001 @netscape.net]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); john@shoemakerlaw.com; donaldhedquist@comcast.net; kjr0592@gmail.com;
kriley592@gmail.com

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul); Spong, Amy (CI-StPaul); Boulware, Christine (CI-StPaul);
Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Re: 758 Maryland Ave E.Kaye Ltr R-R Ltr 2-12-13

Hello Mail!

Attached herewith is a file containing the following:

. A complete code compliance report from Jim Seeger and his team,

. A bid from HomeWork, licensed GC for $16,450.00

. A second bid/plan from Beddor Contracting Licensed GC for $16,000.00

. A current account summary indicating enough funds to cover the work,

. An affidavit from the owner dedicating entirety of those funds to the rehab process.

b WN =

Please be advised that | will be appearing at the hearing to appeal the following:
1. The City’s'$45; stimats, E—

2. The Category 3 status

3. Theb mance bond;

I-may also submit for review under separate cover additional appeal items as well case law and appellate case law for the
councils review. >

Thanks Mai, you do an amazing job:-)

Mary C. Kaye
651.246.0733

All of the information in this email and documents attached herewith is confidential. This message is intended only for the
personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Finally, email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not represent
that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is subject to change
without notice. the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses.

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

To: mckaye001 <mckaye001@netscape.net>

Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, Joe (CI|-StPaul) (CI-StPaul)
<joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Spong, Amy (CI-StPaul) (CI-StPaul) <amy.spong@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Boulware,
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Wells Fargo Business Onlina®
Account Activity

Busineas and Peraonal Acooints

Belect AcwaﬂtVfcwg Business and Personal Actounts ""Lé Go §
Ammt.g Raven mz:hng! T.j Go

Euding Collerted Bulonce $14,388.33

&
Eading Collected Balnnge

Additional Services

-Voar posted {fedger) balance minus any ancollected foods at the Desien My Card
end of the fast business day. Yo

as of B2/2513
Cyrepnt Posted Ralance 831438833

3

- Eurrent Posted Balance

This balance inclndey sl transactions that bave been proceysed
(“posted™), T does not include pendiog transactions. Refer 1o your
account’s Available Balance to determine the funds corrently
available to you for withdrawat,

Pending Withdrawals/ Debits - 7 o $0.00
Pending Deposity/ Credity $800.00
Available Balsnee Lears Mare $15,188.33



Affidavit of Kevin Riley

My name is Kevin Riley. | am 53 years old and working as Chief Manager, Owner Raven Financial, and
currently reside at 300 Broadway #3085, Fargo, ND 58102,

{ affirm that the bank statement attached contains the funds that are dedicated to be used for the
rehabilitation of 758 Maryland, St. Paul, MN.

I declare that, to the best of my knowiedg& and betief, the information herein is true, correct and
complete.

e //

Kevin Riley

STATE OF NORTH DAKGTA, COUNTY OF CASS, s&:

o
Onthis 777 dayof \criniaga i, , 2014, before me,

AT Wdleat ¢  *Sthe undersigned officer, personaily appeared Kevin Riley,
known to me to be thé person who is described in and who executed the within and foregoing Affidavit,
and being first duly swom on path according to law, deposes and says that he has read the foregoing
Affidavit subscribed by hirm, and that the matters stated herein are true to the best of his information,
knowladge and belief, ‘

]
[TV . ’

RACTIENZIE TROR
Mestary Bublie
Yeate o Narth Dekota

N’W Qomm ssion Expitss Sept. 3 'f"m ]

Netarz PLM,}




¥k All extra work and change orders will be accounted for on a
separate basis, if extra work is added the price will be adjusted
accordingly, change orders and extra work along with price
increases will be discussed and agreed upon between the owner /
customer and Beddor Contracting, LLC / Thomas Beddor

W% Terms of Payment: % down to start job, balance due upon
completion. Dumpster cost is not included and will be paid
directly to the dumpster company by the owner / customer.

Please make payment payable to: Beddor Contracting, LLC



Re: 758 Marviand Ave E
February 11, 2013
Page 2

BUILDING _  Inspector: JimSeeger .~ Phone: 651-266-9046

. Prepare and paint interior and exterior as necessary: -Observe pecessary abatement
procedures (EPA, MPCA and St. Paul Legislative Code, Chapter 34 for additional
nformation} if load base paint is present,

= Insiall Smoke Detectors/Carbon Monoxide Detectors por MIN Conservation Code and the

MN Dept. of Lebor and Industry: Install per code where feasible.

Repair siding, soffit, faecia, frim, clo. as necessary.

Provide proper drainage around house to direct water away from foundation of house,

Insure safety plass in windows over bathtubs.

Install tempered glass in windows on stair landings.

A building permit is required to correct the sbove deficiencies,

“L"Eg;‘jf AL, Inspector: Randy K Phone: 651-166-8989
Close openings in junction boxes wﬁh knw%mm seals and/or junction box covers. (attic
and back stairwell)

Replace GFCI receptacle in first floor bathroom adjacent to the sink. (not working)

e Repair or Replace aﬁ hmm mwsmg or imm 11 gm fmmms, swzmh% .ﬁmd mﬁm COVErS
and plates :

» Check all cutlets for broper pﬁimty mﬁ verify gmami on Ewpmng outlets. ijzm'l ﬁmr
behind refrigerator)

+ Iustall hard-wired, battery backap smoke detector and other smoke detectors as required
by the IRC. Also, Install carbon rmonoxide detector(s) within 10 feet of all bedrooms

« Replace all painted-over reveptacles.
Based on repair list purchass permit for 6 vircuits.
All added recepiacles must be grounded, tamper-resistant and be on an Are-Fault Circuit
Interrupter-protected circuit.

» Any open walls or walls that are opened as part of this ym;ef;t must be wired to the

.. standards of the current NEC, '

s All electrical work must be done by a an%wm»ﬁwmﬁd eim,ma} mmmsmr tm«iex an
electrical permit.

F & B 8 w

PLUMBING Inspector: Rick Jacohs Phone: 651-2606-9054

+ Basement - Both Water Heaters - Water Heater - gas venting incorrect (MPGC 503)

e Basement- Water Piping - boiler fill water line requires backflow assembly or device
(MPC 2100)
Basement - Water Piping - provide water piping to all fixteres and appliances (MPC 1700)

-
s Basement - Water Piping - repair or mp?am all corroded, broken oy ?%kmg piping (MPC
T ATIZATION

e Basement - Water Piping - run | inch water line from meter to first ma;wr take off
(SPRWE Water Code)

+ Basement - Gas Piping - replace improper piping or filtings (MPFOC 411}

» Bascment~ Soil and Waste Piping - add appropriate hangers (MPC 1430 Subp. 4)

» Basement - Soil and Waste Piping - improper connections, transitions, {ittings or pipe
usage (MPC 2420)




Re: 758 Marviand Ave E
February 11, 2013
Page3

PLUMBING Inspector: Riek Jacobs Phone: 651-266-%54 -
" & " Basement - Soil and Waste Piping - no front-sewer clemn out (MPC-1000) -
» ‘Baserent - Soil and Wam Pzpmg unpmgged; or bpen pxpmg;, back pxtchﬁd pspmg
(MPC 1000) '
Basement - Loundry Tub -~ incorrectly vented (MPC 2500)
Basement - Laundry Tub - provide a vacuom breaker for the spout {(MPC 2000 B)
Basement ~ Laundry Tub - water piping incorrect (MPC 0200 B)
Basement - Replace the fitting in the waste stack that has the tapped opening in it,
Basement -~ Replace the missing laundry tub and favcet to code or cap all open piping to code.
Basement, First, and Second floor Batlvooms - Plumbing - General - Plumbing was
installed without permits and no inspections. Obtain proper permits and provide for
proper tests and inspections {0320 Subp. 3}
First Floor - Gas Piping - range gas shut off; connector or piping mmrrwt {MPGC 411)
First Floor - Sink - incorrectly vented (MPC 2500}
First Floor - Toilet Facilities - incorrectly vepted (MPC 2500)
First Floor - Tub and Shower - faucet is missing, broken or parts missing (MPC 0200. P.}
First Floor - Tub and Shower - provide anti-scald valve (MPC 1380. Subp. 5) '
Second Floor - Gas Piping - range gas shut off; connector or piping ncorvect (MFGC 411)
.. Second Floor - Sink - faucet is missing, broken or parts missing (M?C QZG{} P }
Second Floor - Sink - water piping incorrect (MP‘C 0200 P) - S
Second Floor - Tub and Shower ~ waste incorrect (MPC 230@} :
All the above corrections to waste, vent, wmw, and gas piping shalt be per ?;ha Mimnesota
Bxterior - Lawn Hydrants - Broken or parts missing (MPC 0200 K)
« Plumbing Code Chapter 47158 & Chapter 326, the Minnesota Mechanical Code, the

Minnesata Fuel Gas Code, and the Saint Paul Regional Water Code. All plumbing must

be done by a plumbing contractor Heensed in the State of Minnesota and the City of 5t
Paul under an approved permit,

& & ® & ¥ @

# % & . % ® & 2 % O &

HEATING Inspector: Maureen Hanson ‘ Phone; 651-266-9043
+ Clean and Orsat test both boiler bumers, Check all controls for proper operation,
Provide docwmentation from 3 licensed contractor that the heating units are safe.
Seal all abandoned openings in chimney in the basement.
Vent clothes dryer to code
Provide adequate combustion air and support duct to code
Provide support for gas lines to coda
Provide a window in the bathrooms with an aggregate glazing area of not less than 3
_square feet, one-hatf of which must be openable or provide exhaust syster vented to
“outside. A mechanical ventilation permit is required if 4n exhaust systein I is installed.
+ Provide heat in every habitable room and bathrooms
Fustall back flow preventer on city water fill line to hot water healing systems and pipe
- vent ag reqguired.,

+ Repair or replace radiator valves as needed

# % # % @8




Re: 758 Marvland Ave B
February 11, 2013
Page 4

HEATING Phone: 6&":»1-»2@@—9{%3
» Mechanical gas and byg}rmw zﬁm‘mﬁs are mqmm{i forthe ab&va work and the work
corapleted sinee original code compliance inspection.

ZONING
1. This property is in a(n) RT1 zoning district.
2. 'This property was inspected as g Duplex.

Notes:

s Bee attachment for permit requirements and appeals procedure.

s This property is designed by the Vacant Buildings Department as 2 Category #3 which
requires a $5000.00 Performance Bond or Deposit ai the time the permit is issued,

= DMost of the roof covering conld not be inspected from grade. Reconmmend this be done
before rehabilitation is attempted.

¢  Roof, sidewalks, ete. snow covered and could not be ingpected. All must meet
appropriate codes when completed.

This is a vegistered vacant building. In order fo sell or reoceupy this building, all

deficiencies listed o this code mmpﬁﬁmm report must be corvected in accordance. Wi@k L

 the Minbmer E’%@mmg Standards of the St. Paal Legislative Code (Chapter 34) and all
' reqaired permits wmst receive final approval within six (6) menths of the date of this
report. Oune (1) six-month time extension may be requested by the owner and wili be
considered if it can be shown that the code compliance work Is proceeding and is more
than fifty (50) percent complete n scoovdance with Legisiative Code Section 33.03{0).

You may file an appeal to {his notice by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 651-266-8688.
Any appeal must be made in writing within 10 days of this notice. {You must submit a copy
of this notice when you appeal, and pay a f'ﬂmg fee.}

If you have any questions regarding this inapection report, gﬁe&m contact jae Badich
between 7130 - ;00 AM at 651-266-9046 or leave a volce mail message.

Sincerely,

James L. Seeger,Code Compliance Officer
Phone: 651-266-0046 .
Email: james.sceger@@ot.stpaul.mnus

JEE:mi
Atachments
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HOMEWORK
EQ20 Clinton Ava §
Mpls, MN 55419
H12-48%-5774
mifrievehamallrom

Lnde Conpiinnos

203

5t Payl, MN

Buiiding Code Compliance
* Filf all hioles irs basemant ﬂmrand walls wiﬁt cemttmofwr )

* Furnish and instalt composite meterial cover for for water mmer pit.

' Repair & taar and ardd damaged amas of asbestos covered piping
Repalr andfor add hand ralls whers needed,

Repair deteriorated window sashies aod reylamcmcked o bm!eeﬂ mws
Furish and Install storm toon/sereen for rear door

_Furnish and Ingtedl combination storm windows for g ¢
windows, .

Furnish and ingtalt door knob ik deariholl: at iwt::ilm duor ﬁrst ﬂuor Remawz arr
siface bofts

Weatherstﬂptwuexbeﬂﬁrdwrs e

Sand and paint kitchen cefiing 2o0d floor

Furrdsh and insiall smoke/CO defectors wheye nemded

Fepal/replace exterior siding and facia where needed

Comvect impropper siope amund pertmeter of hullding, Buld up apmx 5" at
foundation to 1" atthme feat.

Rerncvs bathieoom wirddpws amd ingtall grass bkx:kwilh \nant. o
Rirove: extsting glass in double hung windows at front 2ad taar stal Iarsdln[gs. ,
Tngiall plexighss s new glaziag, Prime and point wisdows,

Replace vimg rooen pltture window fest fioor

Reimove shestrockiplaster first and second m hedrooms to apen wa?[s for naw

. plambing soit pipe g venting work, Repeie walls when Brished,

¥ OX ¥R R

jle pane doubie hung

%!

'* x'ss P

W

*

*

Electrical Code COﬂ‘\PllaﬂO& .. .
* Provide knock eut seals whezfe neaden thmughmt
. ¥ Replace Theee GFI reteptacies.
¥ Install Kaht fixeure in keches Ind floor. e
* Instat {2 heed wired hattery bagk-up smoka detacfwra

Piumhlng wde Cumpiianca -

=

existing 4" soil stack

Replaca yent ducts on both water Iuaators

. * Furnish and Enstalt boiler backflow praventers, e
Furnish and iaskall 1" pex Srorn witer meter to first majar takNJif

Replacs impropper gas shub-offs

Furnish and install new sheweer valve | }

Furnish and install new exterior hosa bib,

* X ¥ ¥

HVAC Code Compiiare . . e e
* Clean and grsat tect hoth bollers, Srovide documentation o oy,
* Remove existing amid Install new vent for existing dothes dryer,
# Ingtal {2} two speed 110cH exdanst fanyg ventad o outside in eafh bamrmm .
. Fang to be on k}wspwacmﬂnmﬂy Bmatswitchmbelnmlednmtmsig!rtmm

 Fotal-Tncludes permyits fees and toxes

Mike

Tnstall dedicated 3* wast pipe from 20 level water Coset fo bacersant. T into. ©

$16,450.00



Estimate

Customer: Contractor:
Mary Kaye Beddor Contracting, LLC
651-246-0733 4745 Yorktown Lane N

Plymouth, MN. 55442
612-916-8364
beddorcontracting@gmail.com

License # BL661909
Property Address: Cost and Duration:
758 Maryland Ave E 3-5 weeks for complete job

ST Paul, MN

$16,000.00 for labor / materials

Scope of Work:

1} Building: materials and labor per code compliance report:
$5,000.00

2} Electrical: materials and labor per code compliance report:
$5,000.00

3} Heating: materials and labor per code compliance report:

$6,000.00

For ali details and exaci scope of work please refer to the
Code Compliance Report for this properiy.




DEPARTMENT OF SAFETY AND BNEPECTTIONS

Ricarely X. Cervinpes, Eirector

CITY OF SAINT PAUIL $75 Jurhson Stroer, Suite 230

Christopher B. Coleman, Mayor

Cede Compliance Report

February 11, 2013

RAVIN FINANCIAL LLC CIOMARY KAVE
880 CLARK. 8T

Teigphone: 43 1-260-8989

Suiret Peod, Minnesota 351806 Favsimile:  651-266-2134

Web:  wwwstpadguyiy

* % This Beport must be Posted
' on the Job Site ¥ %

STPAULMN 355130

Re:

758 Maryland Ave B

Filef: 07 214980 VB3

Diear Property Owner:

The following is the Code Compliance report you requested on Jamuary 14, 2013,

Please be advised that this report is accorate and comect as of the date Febroary 1 1,2013.
All-deficiencies identified by the City after this date must also be corrected and all codes and
ordinances must be complied with. This report s valid for 365 days from February 11, 2013.

This report may be used in lieu of a Truth in Housing Report required in St Paul Legislative
Code 189, This building must be properly secured and the property maintained at all times.

In order to sell or reoceupy this property the following deficiencies must be corrected:

BUILDING Tnspector: Jim Seeger

Phone: 631-266-9046

L4

»

Tosure basement cellar floor is even, 18 cleanable, and all holes are filled.
Cover water meter pit with concrste or decay resistant, scrowed-down cover. Cleanouts

to be flush with floor slab.
Remaove or encapsulate asbestos in an approved manner,

Maintain one hour fire seporation between dwelling units and between units and common

G,

Install handrails (34 tmches - 38 inches above cach nosing) and guardrails (36 inch
mipiraum) at all stairways, and refurn hand rait ends inte a newel post or wall per

attachinent,

Repair or Repiam any deteriorated window sash, broken glass, sash holders, re-putty, efc

- 88 NOCOSSArY.
. Provide complete stormg ami screens, in good vepair for all door and window openings.
Exit doors shall be capable of being opened from the inside, casily and without the use of

akey. Remove all surface holts.
Weather seal exterior doors, threshold and weather-stripping.
Repatr walls, ceiling and floors throughout, as necessary.

Provide major cloan-up of promises.

An Bagual Opportunity Employer




